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VICE PRESIDENT

SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

Cctober 15, 1982

Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Perry Nuclear Power Plant
Docket Nos. 50-440; 50-441
Safety Relief Valves
Hydrodynamic Loads

Dear Mr. Schwencer:

This letter forwards a copy of our October 8, 1982 letter
and the attachments regarding safety relief valve hydro-
dynamic loads. The attachments were inadvertently omitted
in our original submittal. As noted in the October 8, 1982
letter, the attachments contain proprietary information and
we request that the submittal be handled as proprietary in
accordance with 10CFR2.790. A non-proprietary documentation
of our position on SRV testing will be provided by

November 5, 1982.

If you have any questions, please advise.
Very truly yours,
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Davidson
Vice President
System Engineering and Construction
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